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December 23, 2010

Ms. Kirsten Walli % 23//0
Ontario Energy 134 &l € Bzoin-olg 3

Yonge-Eglinton Centre
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Application by Iccon Transmission, Inc. (Iccon) for an
Ontario Electricity Transmission Licence

Enclosed is Iccon’s Application for an Ontario Electricity Transmission
Licence pursuant to sections 57 and 60 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998.

Iccon is member of the Isolux Corsdan Group of Companies. Iccon does not
currently own or operate transmission assets in Ontario. The purpose of Iccon’s
application is to qualify Iconn to participate in the Board’s Framework for Transmission
Project Development Plans, EB-2010-0059.

Iccon seeks a temporary exemption from section 3 of the Board’s Electricity
Reporting and Recordkeeping Requirements until such time as Iconn becomes licensed
and owns or operates transmission assets in Ontario. This request for a temporary
exemption is consistent with the Board’s acknowledgement in EB-2010-0059 that
some of the requirements of a transmission licence may not apply unless a
transmitter has assets in Ontario.

Iccon also requests, pursuant to Rule 10 of the OEB Rules of Practice and
Procedure and the OEB Practice Direction on Confidential Filings, that the corporate
organization chart for the Isolux Corsan Group of Companies, referenced in section
7(b) of the enclosed Application, be filed and maintained in confidence by the Board.
"The corporate organization chart shows internal corporate relations and structures
that are confidential and are of a commercially sensitive nature. These relations and
structures concern Isolux Corsdn’s business planning processes and strategies.
Disclosure of this information to Isolux Corsan’s competitors could cause harm to
Isolux Corsan. Also, the relevant affiliates in the Isolux Corsan Group are described
in the body of the enclosed Application. Isolux Corsan’s corporate organization
chart is marked “Confidential” and is enclosed as a separate document for the
purpose of being filed and held in confidence.

Finally, lccon requests that the Board determine this application by way of a
written hearing.

Enclosed is Iccon’s $800 application fee.
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If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned at 512-807-2470 or
psierra@isoluxcorsan.com.

Yours truly,

Pablo de la Sierra Pérez




